A

CITY OF
CHULAVISTA City of Chula Vista

TO:

VIA;

FROM:

DATE:

RE:

City Council Members Aguilar, McCann, Padilla and Diaz

Mayor Casilias—SalaW

City Manager Y
City Attorney (- o

April 20, 2017
Agenda Item No. 9

RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY
OF CHULA VISTA AFFIRMING CITY POLICIES
REGARDING  IMMIGRATION  ENFORCEMENT,
APPROVING A PROGRAM FOR  BETTER
COMMUNICATION OF CITY POLICIES AND
SERVICES TO THE CITY’'S IMMIGRANT
COMMUNITY, JOINING - THE “WELCOMING
AMERICA” NETWORK, AND DIRECTING STAFF TO
TRACK AND PROVIDE THE CITY COUNCIL WITH
OPPORTUNITIES TO ACTIVELY SUPPORT OR
OPPOSE LAWS TO ADVANCE CITY INTERESTS
AND POLICIES ON IMMIGRATION ENFORCEMENT

Please find attached the proposed City Council Resolution for the above-referenced item.
Working with the Mayor’s office, this resolution was prepared by staff to implement the
point” proposal approved by the Council (5-0) as a referral at the April
4™ City Council meeting. The referral was made following an extensive presentation and
discussion of federal, state and local immigration enforcement and immigration status
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policies and practices.

Also attached for your reference is the original staff report from the Aptil 4™ meeting.

Please don’t hesitate to contact the City Manager (ext. 5002) or City Attorney (ext. 5039}

with any questions.




